



Rosa Marino DO FACOEP

Tel: 267-249-0857

email: drmarino.rosa@gmail.com

Summary

Upon board certification in Emergency Medicine, I practiced clinical emergency medicine for 14 years. I have worked in civilian community emergency rooms, designated trauma centers, a naval hospital, and urgent care centers. I worked in Pennsylvania, Connecticut, and North Carolina.

I founded, directed and was principle teacher for an Emergency Medicine residency program where I, along with core faculty, was positioned to teaching young physicians the curriculum and practice of emergency medicine so they too could become board certified emergency physicians.

In the past, as passenger physician of a cruise line, I evaluated and treated cruise ship patients presenting to the ship infirmary. This may have involved decision to disembark them to local hospitals, if necessary and if possible.

At present, I remain clinical professor in the department of Emergency Medicine at Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine involved in the teaching of medical students and doctors the American Heart Association life support courses and the emergency medicine curriculum as needed.

Currently, I am flight physician on a fixed-wing, private air ambulance team dedicated to providing medical care to ill or injured patients while transporting them anywhere in the world to their home hospital.

Current Position

February 2014- Flight Physician, REVA, Fort Lauderdale, Florida

July 2013- Clinical Professor, Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine

Immediate Past Position

January 2006-May 2015 Cruise Passenger Physician, Holland America Line

Active Licences

Medical License: Florida

Drug Enforcement Agency

Societies

American Osteopathic Association (AOA)

Florida Osteopathic Medical Association (FOMA)

Honorary Title

Fellow, American College of Osteopathic Emergency Physicians (FACOEP), November 1994

Certifications

December 1991 Board Certification in Emergency Medicine. American Osteopathic Board of Emergency Medicine. Lifetime certification

April 2001 Board Recertification in Emergency Medicine. American Osteopathic Board of Emergency Medicine

Current Instructor Certifications

American Heart Association Basic Life Support

American Heart Association Advanced Cardiac Life Support

American Heart Association Pediatric Advanced Life Support

American College of Surgeons Advanced Trauma Life Support

American College of Surgeons and National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians Prehospital Trauma Life Support- Provider

Neonatal Resuscitation Program, 7th Edition Provider Course, August 2019.

Past Positions

July 1991-June 1994 Attending Physician, Hospital of Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine Emergency Department and Albert Einstein Hospital Emergency Department

July 1994-June 1995 Attending Physician, St. Agnes Medical Center Emergency Department, Philadelphia, Pa.

July 1995-July 2005 Attending Physician, Frankford Hospital Emergency Department, Philadelphia, Pa.

April 2000-July 2005 Founder and Program Director of Emergency Medicine Residency, Frankford Hospital, Philadelphia, Pa.

April 2000-July 2005 Founder and CoDirector of Emergency Medicine/Internal Medicine Residency, Frankford Hospital, Philadelphia, Pa.

April 13, 2005-June 30, 2013 Clinical Associate Professor, Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine

June 2007-September 2007 Attending Physician, Cherry Point Naval Hospital Emergency Department, North Carolina

September 2007-February 2008 Attending Physician, Cherry Point Naval Hospital Urgent Care, North Carolina

March 1, 2008-May 31, 2008 Attending Physician, Lawrence and Memorial Hospital Emergency Department, New London, Connecticut

June 2008-July 2008 Attending Physician, Pioneer Urgent Care, West Chester, Pa.

November 2009-April 2013 Attending Physician, Aria Health (formerly Frankford Hospital) Emergency Department, Philadelphia, Pa.

Past Medical Licenses

Pennsylvania

Connecticut

Education

1978-1982 La Salle University, BA Biology, Philadelphia, Pa.

1982-1986 Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathy (DO)

1986-1987 Internship, Metropolitan Hospital, Parkview Division, Philadelphia, Pa.

1987-1988 Internal Medicine Residency, Metropolitan Hospital, Parkview Division

1988-1991 Emergency Medicine Residency, Hospital of Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine and Albert Einstein Medical Center, Philadelphia, Pa.